

April 10, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12661 Extra Large Industrial Dispatchable (ELID) Tariff – Nova Scotia Power Responses to Information Requests

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Enclosed are Nova Scotia Power Inc.'s (NS Power, Company) responses to information requests (IRs) pertaining to the matter referenced above.

The Company received IRs from the Nova Scotia Energy Board, Bates White (Board Counsel Consultant), Synapse Energy Economics (Board Counsel Consultant), the Consumer Advocate, the Small Business Advocate, and Port Hawkesbury Paper (PHP) on March 12, 2026. The Industrial Group (IG) filed IRs on March 13, 2026, following the Board's approval of the IG's request for a one-day extension.

Justification for confidential information is consistent with that requested in the Company's IRs to PHP, filed on March 12, 2026.

Questions or comments regarding this application should be directed to my attention.

Yours truly,



Blake Williams
VP, Legal and Regulatory